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S ' UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONS MEMORANDUM T
TO: American Embassy RIO DE wam | bate:?thruax’y 25, 1964
Attn: USAID % _

FROM: Amconsul SALVADOR -

SUBJECT: Unpaid 1 1/2 year old bill to Moinhe Salvador for bagging FFP
REF:

Enclosed are thermefax coples of self-explanatery mui-—}
cations on this matter. Ve have no record im our files of an
answer having been received from USAID Eio to our office memo-
randum of August 8, 1963 concerning this bill for CR$49.492,60.
If a reply was made, we would appreciate recelving a copy of
it and will endeavor to determine if it was lost in our files.
If no reply was made, we would appreciate USAID’s urgent consi-
deration of this mt&a, since we are already considerably em-
barassed at the delay.

Enclosures:

1. Letter from Gunutt to Hoinho Salvador dated 8/9/63

2. OM from Consulate te UBAID, Rio dated 8/8/83

3. Letter from Hoinho Salvader with enclosures te UBAID, Rie
dated 8/8/63

4. Letter from My, Hawbaker te Hy., Matthews dated 12/27/62

ce: USALD/Recife, Attm: My, Maher.
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